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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Mf Lin

M

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 5:55 PM

To: 'ANG Yvonne'

Cc: 'CHOW Soon Hee Gene'; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); 'HO Vincent’; LKK
Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for YP8725)

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for YP 8725 is $80K - 81K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene [mailto:gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 5:12 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie @fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for YP8725)

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Yvonne .
DOA : 2/1/19

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr)

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 5:12 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for YP8725)

Attachments: doc01604020190108170442.pdf; ATT00001.htm

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

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
OWnér IDTybe: h
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

~ Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Coldur: -
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

' Chassis No.:

Maximum PcwerI Output:
Open Market Value: ‘
Original Registration Date:

[ First Registration Date:

' Tranﬁfer Count: .

Actual A'RF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: .

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebaté Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Cai:egory:

COE_PeriocI(Years):

QP Péid: 7

COE Rebate Amount:

- Total Rebate Amount:

The inforrhatidn Eén;céinéd hereinis Eorrect és' at08 Jan2019

Company
0490Z

YP8725)

Yes )

09 Jan 2019

Isuzu -
NPR85UH5A 3.0 MT
White '
2018

41)13M5284
JAANPR85HJ7100106
$40,485.00

12 Jun 2018

12 Jun 2018

0

$2,025.00

$0.00

11 Jun 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$34,202.00
$27,361.00

$27,361.00

OK



1/9/2019 Used Isuzu Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Isuzu NNR8S $83,800 $8,780 /yr 23-1ul-2018 2,999 cc . Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Brand New Isuzu 14 Feet Lorry, Package Comes With 4 x Free Servicing, 16 x Basic Oil Change, 3 Years Warranty / 100,000 KM. Good For Heavy
Goads, Construction Industry, Logistics And Delivery Services.., | PREMIOR 10 ]
Ezy-1 Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Dec-2018  Tags: 2018 Isuzu NNR8S, 2018 isuzu nnr85, Isuzu NNRES, isuzu nnr8S, lsuzu, NNR8S, nnr85, Used Isuzu

Isuzu NPR85 $86,888 $8,790 /yr 26-Nov-2018 2,999 cc 120 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

20 Free Service! 20 Free Servicing By Agent, (Include: Engine Oil, Qil Filter And Labour), Warranty By Agent: 3 Years/100,000km. New Vehicle From R
Agent, Inclusive Of GST! No Hidden Cost, No Agreement ... L PREMION 1D ]

[-Deal Auto Trading Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Dec-2018  Tags: 2018 Isuzu NPRS5, 2018 isuzu npr85, Isuzu NPRES, isuzu npr8S, Isuzu, NPR8S, npr8S, Used Isuzu

Isuzu NPR75U $88,000 $8,950 fyr 05-Nav-2018 5,193 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
High Loan And Trade In Available! Ready Stock! A Workhorse For Your Company's Needs! 3 Years Warranty And 8 Times Free Servicing By Agent!
Contact Now For A No-Obligation Enquiry.

Posted: 05-Dec-2018 IT;IQLS;J 2018 Isuzu NPR75U, 2018 isuzu npr75u, Isuzu NPR75U, isuzu npr7Su, Isuzu, NPR75U, npr?5u, Used

Isuzu NPR85S $84,000 $8,950 /yr 28-May-2018 2,999 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
20 Free Service! 20 Free Servicing By Agent, (Include: Engine Oil, Oil Filter And Labour), Warranty By Agent: 3 Years/100,000km. New Vehicle From llomecT ownes
Agent, Not Double Tr Ansfer, Inclusive Of GST! No Hidd... o

Posted: 16-Nov-2018  Tags: 2018 Isuzu NPR8S, 2018 isuzu npr85, Isuzu NPRSS, isuzu nprS, [suzu, NPRBS, nprd5, Used Tsuzu

Isuzu NMR8B7A $65,000 $7,020 /yr 13-Apr-2018 1,898 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Free Servicing By Agent (Including Engine Oil, Oil Filter And Labour), Warranty By Agent: 3 Years/100,000km. New Vehicle, Not Double Transfer, In
House Finance At 2.96% Flat Rate. Inclusive Of GST! Bu...

Tags: 2018 [suzu NHRB7A, 2018 isuzu nhr87a, Isuzu NHR874, isuzu nhr87a, Isuzu, NHR87A, nhr87a, Used

Posted: 16-Nov-2018 I
Suzu

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Reg Data Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 100 ¥ results/page

Home  New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car | Directory Products ' Insurance | Article = Forum Resources

sgCarMart 15 the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used Isuzu, Isuzu Singapore, used Isuzu Singapore, used Tsuzu, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used [suzu Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algerithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete ar current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors ar omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 2 ]

{

- Toyota Harrier 2.0A Isuzu NPRB5 To compare cars, To compare cars,
Elegance Panoramic select from the select from the o N
l " ;g 11-Dec-2015 28-May-2018 search results, search results.
= Clear Al

https.//www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Isuzu&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2018 3/3



